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| | | had left a voice mall message .fcrl

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

(FBI)
48 PM

D

207
[ OGC)
|

(FBI)

OGC) (FBI)

RE: NSL Credit report

resp

nse

ALL INFORMATION CONTAIN
HEREIN I8 UNCLAZS
WHEEE SHOWN. OTH E

SHOWY. OTHERWIZE

but haver't heard back

| il let

youl kv afler | hear back :‘mri. Fgaén

NSL

%{T VIO-29092
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e Original Message---—-

bE From: EOGC) (FBI)
k Sent: >0 AM
b7c To: {OGC) LERIS

b2 Ce: [ Jrery] Jiren)
.b TE Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

this is the email that | sent tg I{;ﬁ this matter.

oo
~1
(2

:— another attorney in our Qfﬁce,:wiﬁ be gradually taking over NSL
matters and i aging to be handling this matter, speciicaily. SOE canyou maintain
contact witl Feel free to copy me so | can be kept inthe oo stiis be the

lead.

Thank
i riginal Message-----
L6 From: (0GC) (FBI)
'b7C Sent: _Thursday. March 08,2007 4:22 PM
f To: kren)
b2 Ce: G

b7E Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Thanks for the info.

b5
b6
b7C

SECRRI 5L VI0-29093



b6 -
: From: FBIL
:b7C Sent. Jhirs rch 08, 2007 4:02 PM
b2 To iOGC) (FBI)
g Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
| just spoke by teloal with] | 1
b5
b4
b7D
ol
h7C

Let me know i you need anything further re this.

b 6 F—----Original MessHl ----- I

. rom:

bicC Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 1:13

b2 — (s

. Ce: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); - ~(0GC) (FBI)

b7E Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
&

b4

b7C Ef f Sﬁu help here, since | thini |§s fl I We need the

b7 D Original Message-----
' From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
. Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 1:04 PM
b6 To: .wmmim);l_ L),
BIC OGC) (FBI) (FBI);
) FBI)
b2 Cc: L JFBI)
7E Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

If someone will get me the name and number, 'l reach out for himfher today.

NSL VIO-29094
ET
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D Original Message-----
b7cC From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
'b 2 Sent: .58 pM
e To: ]
7E (OGC) (FBI); (FBI);
{ERI)
Cc: l ] (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
5
b4 My recommendation to the General Counsel xcsl I
b7D
Julie . Thomas
DGC, National Security Law Branch
Office of the General Counsel
Room 79
_ 202-324
b2 2()2-324 fax)
o e Original Mess, -
be From: (FBI)
| Sent: 128 AM
ﬁb 7c To: 0GC) (FBI)I
b2 FEL) kesn)
7E Cc: l FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC)
(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response
SECRET
b6 RECORD NON RECORD
b7C
1D . o .
M gotd Jare attending the forfeiture conference in
b7E |this WEeK.
b5
Ay
v~ e Original Message-----
b2 From: Ig- _J(0GC) (FBI)
b7E Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:22 AM
- To: LLFBI)
ol 1 (FBD)] (FBI
b7C cc: ; CAPRONI, VALERIE E.
OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response
SECRET
bE RECORD NON RECORD
b7¢C
b5 wie need to deal with this now.  Please get in touch with
oY
p7D

SE}(?QNSL VIO-29095
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Valerie/ulie - shouid wel |

----- Qriginal Mes:
From: I IFBI)

Sent: s L 20T i
To: sanl ]

J(OGC) (FBI)

Cc: [FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response
SECRET

RECORD NON RECORD

----- Original Messateezzs
From: I |(FB[)
Sent: 45 AM
Ser rmmwl i

Cc: 1 —_JFBD)
Subject: FW: NSL Credit report response
SECRET

RECORD NON RECORD

[ ]

Let me know what you think.

]

Qffice af Division Counsel

6K ET
NSL VIO-29096
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----- Original Messaaa

From: kren)

Sent: m7 3:128 PM
To: EBI)

Cc: FBI)
Subject: TEAIL TEPOIL response
SECRET

RECORD NON RECORD

[

—
r 12 coupie of questons.

‘ Thanksj
SSA
]
'Office)
Cell)
DERIV o i ources
DE ATION 1
SECRET
DE 16 N1
SECRET
DER M: Multi ces
DECL. E; TION 1
CRET

DERIVED FROM:Mulipte SOUTCes

SPRBET NSL VIO-29097



SECRET

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

SECRET NSL VIO-29098



